



**Fabrice Demarigny**

**Avocat à la Cour**

## CONTACT

Marccus Partners

23, rue Balzac

75008 Paris

France

**Tel.:** +33 (0)1 49 97 67 70

**Fax:** +33 (0)1 49 97 60 05

**Email:** [fabrice.demarigny@marccuspartners.com](mailto:fabrice.demarigny@marccuspartners.com)

Fabrice Demarigny, a French attorney, PhD in Political Sciences, is a graduate in Law and Economics. Fabrice worked for eleven years in the French Securities Market Authority (AMF) before being appointed in 2002 the Secretary General of the Committee of European Securities Regulators (CESR). In 2008, Fabrice became a partner of Marccus Partners in Paris and a member of Mazars international partnership. He is the Head of Capital Market Activities of Mazars group.

Having gained a 16-years experience in securities markets regulatory issues in France, the EU and at an international level, he advises clients in legal and regulatory matters covering in particular Finance and Capital Markets, Financial Services, Markets and Financial Instruments, Investment Management, Compliance with Listing and Disclosure of Financial requirements by listed companies. Having contributed to the drafting and adoption of most of the EU directives in the securities sector, he also provides advice on EU regulatory issues.

## PRACTICES

- Banking & Finance / Capital Markets
- Financial Services
- Markets and Financial Instruments
- Investment Management
- Listing, Disclosure of Financial Information
- EU Regulatory
- Mergers & Acquisitions

## EXPERIENCE

- Since 2008, Partner, Marccus Partners, Paris
- Since 2008, Head of Capital Markets Activities of Mazars group
- 2002 - 2007, Secretary General of the Committee of European Securities Regulators (CESR)
- 1991 - 2002, Several positions at the French Securities Regulator – Autorité des Marchés Financiers (Including: Market Regulation, Corporate Finance, International Affairs)

## EDUCATION

- 2008, admitted to the Paris Bar
- PhD in Political Science
- Graduate in Law
- Graduate in Economics (Banking and Finance)

## PUBLICATIONS

- “ Le Comité européen des régulateurs de marchés de valeurs mobilières (CESR) ”, Bibliothèque de l’Institut André Tunc, Tome 9, Annales de la régulation, Volume 1 (2006), pp. 227-237, LGDJ-EJA (Paris 1-CNRS), mars 2006.
- “ Régulateurs et régulés dans la construction des normes financières européennes ”, Droit et économie de la régulation, Les régulations économiques : légitimité et efficacité, Volume 1, 2004, Presses de Science Po et Dalloz, Juin 2004.
- “ Europe’s securities regulators working together under the new EU regulatory framework ”, Journal of Financial Regulation and Compliance, (Vol. 12, N°3), 2004, Institute of Advanced Legal Studies, Henri Steward Publications, August 2004.
- “ The Committee of European Securities Regulators ”, European Banking and Financial Law Journal, 2001-2002, 2/4
- “ Faire évoluer la régulation boursière européenne ”, Banque Magazine n°615, juin 2000
- “ FESCO : une réponse au besoin de régulation de marché unique des services financiers ”, Revue d’économie financière n°60, mai 2000
- “ Disentangling the Single Market ”, the Financial Regulators vol. 4 n°4, March 2000
- “ A European Directive for Regulated Markets? ”, European Securities Markets, Kluwer Law International, 1998
- “ Les émissions de titres sur les places financières internationales ”, Revue Banque n° 559, mai 1995
- “ Les investisseurs institutionnels : des actionnaires neutres ? ”, Revue d’économie financière n° 31, hiver 1994
- “ Le ratio prudentiel des risques de marché ”, Revue Banque n° 537, mai 1993
- “ La BERD, une réponse adaptée aux nouveaux besoins de l’Est ? ”, Esprit, novembre 1990

## LANGUAGES

- French
- English
- Spanish